Questions Asked of RFP #10-327 

 “Development of a Web-Based Brain Injury 
Case Management Software System” as of May 26, 2010
All questions asked are numbered in bold & the answers are below them.
1. Is the pre-bid conference on Thursday, May 27 at 1:30 p.m., a tele-conference call or in person?

It is an in-person meeting, however, if you would like to call into the meeting, you must notify us of that requirement. We will allow that and can provide you with the dial-in information.
2. What has the Department of Rehabilitative Services been using so far, or is this a new development? 
I would recommend that you plan to attend the optional pre-proposal conference on May 27 from 1:30-3:30 p.m. in Richmond to get a more definitive answer to your question. There is no system currently in place at DRS that responds to all of the needs listed in the RFP (this is why the RFP was released). 

3. Also, we are certified Minority in the State of Virginia, but not small, is this a small business set-aside?

To my knowledge this is not small business set aside. I recommend you attend the optional pre-proposal conference. 
4. PeerPlace Networks is under state contract with the Commonwealth for the No Wrong Door Initiative of the Department for the Aging. Are we eligible to apply for the DRS Case Management Contract. The RFP states "Responses to this RFP may be made by Virginia based and licensed organizations, institutions, and companies deemed qualified to provide the services."  Is PeerPlace considered to be a qualified respondent?   

This RFP is being released under the CNI Trust Fund (www.vacni.org) which has a code mandated requirement that you must be a Virginia Based organization or institution to apply. So, licensed to do business in Virginia with an office physically in Virginia.  This is not a Dept. of Rehabilitative Services requirement, but a CNI Trust Fund requirement. Do you have a Virginia office that does business in Virginia? 

This RFP is not being released through VITA, the Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative (CNI) Trust Fund has issued this request for proposals to develop a web-based case management system specific to the requirements in the RFP (and DRS has received exemption from VITA to do so) so your contract with DOA would not be applicable. The CNI Trust Fund is required to follow the Code of Virginia and award funding under grants to Virginia Based organizations etc. See below for the Code of Virginia citation. If your company resides outside of Virginia with no Virginia office you would be considered ineligible to apply/ This RFP dose allow subcontracting, you can find information on that within the RFP.  

http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+51.5-12.2 
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	§ 51.5-12.2. Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative Trust Fund established. 

A. For the purpose of preventing traumatic spinal cord or brain injuries and improving the treatment and care of Virginians with traumatic spinal cord or brain injuries, there is hereby created in the state treasury a special nonreverting fund to be known as the Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative Trust Fund, hereinafter referred to as the "Fund." The Fund shall be established on the books of the Comptroller as a revolving fund and shall be administered by the Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative Advisory Board, in cooperation with the Commissioner of Rehabilitative Services. The Fund shall consist of grants, donations and bequests from public and private sources and funds collected as provided in § 46.2-411. Such moneys shall be deposited into the state treasury to the credit of the Fund and shall be used for the purposes of this article. 

B. Any moneys remaining in the Fund, including interest thereon, at the end of each fiscal year shall not revert to the general fund but shall remain in the Fund. The Fund shall be distributed according to the grant procedures established pursuant to § 51.5-12.4. Moneys in the Fund shall be used to support grants for Virginia-based organizations, institutions, and researchers as follows: (i) forty-seven and one-half percent shall be allocated for research on the mechanisms and treatment of neurotrauma, (ii) forty-seven and one-half percent shall be allocated for rehabilitative services, and (iii) five percent shall be allocated for the Department of Rehabilitative Services' costs for administering and staffing the Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative Advisory Board. 

C. The Fund shall be administered by the Department of Rehabilitative Services. 


5. This is concerning “ Development of a Web-Based Brain Injury Case Management Software System” and would appreciate your assistance if you could assist me on my query which is as follows: Can a Business based in India or outside USA apply for this Request for Proposal and work remotely, provided they meet required standards for this service? 

The Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative Trust Fund is required to follow the Code of Virginia and award funding under grants to Virginia based organizations etc. See below for the Code of Virginia citation. If you are based in India or outside the USA this would make you ineligible unless you have a physical office located in Virginia. This RFP does allow subcontracting, you can find information on that within the RFP.  

http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+51.5-12.2 
6. I am inquiring in regards to the Web-Based Brain Injury Case Management Software System that was released today.  I was wondering if this is a new requirement for the Department of Rehabilitative Services or if this system is under an incumbent contract.  
The Department of Rehabilitative Services does not currently have a web-based case management system in place for the state funded brain injury contracts this will serve, this RFP is to develop one fitting the needs described throughout the request for proposals #10-327. This grant will be funded with grant funds by the CNI Trust Fund over a two year period. 

7. Our company would like to show its intent to respond to RFP for “Development WEB Based Case Management Software System”. We will need RFP Packet from you. Please let us know if you need more information from us.
The Request for Proposals #10-327 can be found on the Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative Trust Fund website, www.vacni.org under “Requests for Proposals” or the Dept. of Rehabilitative Services website (www.vadrs.org) under “What’s New”.
8. Does the work need to be performed in VA or can the work be performed at a contractor site in another state? 

There are no restrictions on where the work is completed

9. Is it a requirement that the solution be hosted at a data center in VA or can the solution be hosted out of state? 

There are no restrictions on where the data is hosted. 
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